
, 

.' ~ 

I ~ I.j 
'I,N 
>-f'\ 
IlQ. 
It Q' 

" Q 

hi~ 
o ~ ' 
o A' 

~ 
" J 
't 

0 
~ 

0-
SOUnfe:A-S{ AReA TR.A I'I S /1 ~ :v= /300 1<... I G~) A:\6E'; J 2. 

"\ 1-0., 

~ 0' "-,( f ,0 

&\ 
00 (;,(9 

~~y " " "'4f-
/".5 /;~!",t' 1//;;- ',(('¢. // 

7AN€5Vt/.4E A:J5r !'fa, ::z.C) ... ' .. / 
W6'A"",e:/(ICAN J.{«bION !O f;!) ~Of"o~ VACAn<No/ :0= 8001(, 174-0, PAGe /332, I'J "l 

';I / 

.2AKIZ'S V't~ (.i:JfiTHO, ;;:' 
AMIZ/{I CAN L.e6ro ,N 

,/ / 

• 

. 
CANt ON A "-L.£Y 

~('.atr (' T.4tV1A,;??A J "I "'-'>1 7H 

:VeEP '6€;rD K. Ii 'l. 'l. PM£":3 7 , 

~OPOSED At {ey VACRTJOI\( 
Cr,Y <JF ZAN£SVILLE" 

,MUSKJI'I6t..1N\, (!'OON'7Y 
SlATe C7F &1+10 

.MAy~ ;IOltfo 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
STAFF REPORT 

Vacation of a portion of Beech Alley 

APPLICANT : American Legion 

REQUEST: A request by the American Legion to vacate a 38' portion of Beech Alley, 
north of Damon Alley, located in the block between 3rd St and 2Dd St. 

SUMMARY: The applicant is requesting the vacation of a 38 ' portion 
of Beech Alley . This alley is located to t he rear of the 
American Legion building on 3rd St . This portion would 
leave a 16 . 5 ' al l ey (Damon Alley) open eas t /we s t , and 
would leave Beech Alley open so that South East Area 
Transit can still have f u l l access to their property from 
Beech Alley and not affect their normal traffic flow. 

APPROVAL CRITERIA: 
Section 1117.05 APPROVAL CRITERIA FOR ALLEY VACATIONS 

1. RECENT TREND OF DEVELOPMENT 
The most r ecent development near this alley is the South East 
Area Transit propert y t o the northwest o f th i s requested 
vacation . This development has caused Beech Alley to be very 
heavily traveled by vehicles assoc i ated wi th that use. This 
vacat i on would not affect the established traffic pattern for 
entering and ex i t i ng the SEAT property . 

2 . ACCESS TO ABUTTING PROPERTIES 
All properties who currently have access to Beech Alley will 
continue to h ave access to Beech Alley after thi s vacation. 
The properties to the north of this vacation would no longer 
have the abil i ty to travel south to Damon Al l ey for access to 
3rd St . 

3. NECESSARY FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 
This request i s not necessarily due to a ny f uture development ; 
rather it is driven by the existing development . The American 
Legion ha s concerns for the safety of their patrons who leave 
the rear of the building to get to the parking lot. 



4 . FUTURE PLANS ALLOW FOR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 
The Public Service Department will determine any utili ties 
that are within this right - of-way and determine any need for 
util i ty easements . 

STAFF COMMENTS: Staff has had conversation with the applicant 
regarding the possibility of applying for barricade permits during 
events, rather than a vacation. Ultimately, this vacation request 
does not seem to have any negative affect on the neighboring 
properties. 



City of Zanesville 
Planning Commission -Minutes 

Tuesday, July 19, 2016 
Commission Members Present: 

Mr. Kevin McPeek, Mr. Rick Bland, Mr. Vincent Russo, Mr. Jay Bennett and Mayor Tilton. 

Commission Members Absent: 
None. 

Also Present: Mr. Daniel Louwers, Deputy Director, Community Development. 

1. Mr. Russo opened the meeting by asking for a roll call. 

Mr. Bennett made a motion to approve the June 21, 2016 minutes. Mayor Tilton 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

2. New Business 

John Graham, representative with the Muskingum County Fair Board, was present to 
make a request concerning items 2-A and 2-B. 

A. A request by the Muskingum County Fair Board to remove the Fairgrounds property 
f rom the HO Historic Overlay District. 

B. A request by the Muskingum County Fair Board to change the zon ing on the Fairgrounds 
property from 1-1 to C-2. 

Mr. Graham requested that items 2-A and 2-B be tabled for 60 days. 

Mayor Tilton made a motion to table items 2-A and 2-B until the September 20, 2016 
meeting. Mr. McPeek seconded the motion. Motion carried . 

C. A request by Jeff Jack, representing DSG Integrated, for a lot split to parcel number 86-

30-01-76-001. 

Mr. Louwers read the staff report. 

Mr. Jeff Jack was present to speak on behalf of the application. Mr. Jack stated the 
reason for the lot split is because an improvement will cross over the current property 

line. The intent is to make the smaller parcel part of "000". 

There was no one present to speak against the application. 



Mr. Bennett made a motion to approve the lot split 86-30-01-76-001 on the condition 
that it is joined with the merger of the lot 86-30-01-76-000. Mr. Bland seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 

D. A request by Brian McPeek, on behalf of Cameron Drilling Co. Inc. for a lot split to parcel 
number 84-49-01-11-000. 

Kevin McPeek recused himself from discussion and vote with respect to this application. 

Mr. louwers read the staff report . 

Mr. Russo stated that this application was not presented at the June meeting, but 
another request to split of 7.33 acres off of the same parcel was heard and approved at 
the June meeting. There were no comments concerning the staff report. 

Brian McPeek was present to speak on behalf of the application. 

Mr. Bennett opened the discussion with Mr. McPeek and gave background information 
concerning local surveyors' interactions with the city. Mr. Bennett stated that city staff 
believes the information that has been submitted meets the criteria of the code. 

There was no one present to speak against the application. 

Mr. Bennett made a motion to approve the lot split to parcel number 84-49-01-11-000 
on the condition upon receipt of a dedicated, certified stamp survey. At such time we 
will direct staff upon receipt of the document (and with approval tonight) to then take 
the necessary actions to stamp "approved" and to formally transmit the same to the 
county for their process. Mr. Russo seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

E. A request by the American Legion to vacate a 38' portion of Beech Alley north of Damon 
Alley, located in the block between 3,d St and 2nd St. 

Mr. louwers read the staff report. 

Mr. Terry Tysinger, with the American legion, was present to speak on behalf of the 
application. Mr. Tysinger stated the request is a safety issue. There was discussion as to 
how the area will be barricaded/blocked and keep the current traffic flow. 

Mr. Howard Stewart, Director of SEAT was present to speak on behalf of the application. 
Mr. Steward stated they see no problem with the vacation. Mr. Stewart did express
concern with having the road be "one way" to 2nd Street and causing limited access to 

their parking lot. 



Id 

Mr. Bennett expressed concern over vacating portions of the alley and making it 
"wonky" instead of vacating the entire alley or using barricades since vacations are 
permanent. Mr. Tysinger discussed their decision to ask for a portion of the alley 
vacation instead of the entire alley. There was concern of access for the SEAT busses if 
the whole alley was vacated. Discussion was held concerning the amount of traffic in 
the alley. Mr. Tysinger stated the Zanesville Police Department uses the alley regularly. 

Mr. Bennett expressed concern with making an alley dead end into private property and 

then picking up public right-of-way again. 

Mr. McPeek made a motion for recommendation to City Council for vacation. Mayor 
Tilton seconded the motion. Mr. Bennett voted against the motion. Motion carried. 

3. Other Business 

A. Comprehensive Plan, Review ofthe Public Comments. 

Mr. Louwers distributed a summary of the 16 online public comments on the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

B. Proposed Code Changes. 

Mr. Louwers discussed private swimming pool changes to the code. 

4. Adjournment 

Mr. Bland made the motion to adjourn. Mr. McPeek seconded the motion. Meeting 

adjourned. 

Next meeting is scheduled for August 16, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 



Public Service Committee 
Andrew Roberts, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16- 93 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

SEP 07 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING APPROPRIA TlON OF PROPERTIES NECESSARY FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF MAKING, CONSTRUCTING, AND UTILIZING A WATER TOWER AND NECESSARY LINES, 

CONSTITUTING A "PUBLIC USE" UNDER R.C. §163.01(H)(2) AND FURTHER AUTHORIZED BY R.C. §719.01(M). 

WHEREAS, the orderly and balanced development of water utilities and structures for the City of 
Zanesville is necessary for the health, safety, and general welfare of the citizens; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need for acquisition of fee simple interest of certain properties for making, 
constructing, and utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, constituting a public use under the Ohio 
Revised Code and the Ohio Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, the City deems it necessary to appropriate the following property for the purposes set 
forth herein, namely: Approximately +/- .330 acres at 512 Beckwith Street, City of Zanesville, Muskingum 
County, Ohio; also known as Lots 6 and 7 in H.D. Munson's Second Addition subdivision of a part of Cliffwood 
Addition, which subdivision is of record in the Recorder's Office of Muskingum County in Plat Book No.2, 
Page 109, with Parcel Numbers of 83-09-01-01-000 and 83-09-01-07-00, more particularly described in 
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance by reference; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Zanesville that: 

SECTION ONE: Fee simple title in and to the following real estate is hereby appropriated for the 
public purpose of making, constructing, and utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, pursuant to the laws 
of the state of Ohio: Approximately +/- .330 acres at 512 Beckwith Street, City of Zanesville, Muskingum 
County, Ohio; also known as Lots 6 and 7 in H.D. Munson's Second Addition subdivision of a part of Cliffwood 
Addition, which subdivision is of record in the Recorder's Office of Muskingum County in Plat Book No.2, 
Page 109, with Parcel Numbers of 83-09-01-01-000 and 83-09-01-07-00, more particularly described in 
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated into this Ordinance by reference; owned by Clarence 
Holbert and Margaret Barnett. 

SECTION TWO: Based upon a good faith appraisal, Council hereby fixes the value of the property so 
taken from Clarence Holbert and Margaret Barnett, or their heirs, as One Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) which 
sum shall be deposited with the Court of Common Pleas, Muskingum County, Ohio, for the use and benefit of 
the owners of the property appropriated. After such deposit, the City of Zanesville may take possession of 
and enter upon the property pursuant to law. 

SECTION THREE: Council finds that the appropriations described herein are necessary for the stated 
public purpose of making, constructing, and utilizing a water tower and necessary lines, and that the City has 
been unable to agree with the owners of the property and/or their lenders, and that the City intends to 
obtain immediate possession of the property, which immediate possession is necessary for the stated public 

purposes. 



SECTION FOUR: The City Law Director or his designee is directed to file the necessary petitions and 
notifications for appropriation in a court of competent jurisdiction and to have a jury impaneled to assess the 
compensation to be paid for the real estate described above. 

SECTION FIVE: It is hereby found and determined that ali formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this legislation were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action were taken in 
meetings open to the public and in conformance with all legal requirements including Section 121.22 of the 
Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION SIX: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

_______ ----J. 2016 

Sue Culbertson, 
Clerk 

_______ ----J. 2016 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent, 
President of Council 

This Legislation Approved as to Form 

Law Director's Office 



Ordinance 16-93 

EXHIBIT A 

The property is described as follows: 

Situated in the County of Mus kin gum and State of Ohio and in the City of Zanesville, and bounded and 
described as follows: 

Being all of Lots #6 and #7 in H. D. Munson's Second Addition subdivision ofa part of Cliffwood 
Addition which subdivision is of record in the Recorder 's Office of Muskingum County in Plat Book No. 
2, Page 109. 

Reference: Volume 927, Page 104, Volume 509, Page 514, and Volume 441 , Page267, Deed Records, 
Muskingum County, Ohio. 

Parcel Numbers: 83-09-01-01-000 and 83-09-01 -07-000 

Owned Y, by Clarence Holbert, Deceased and Y, by Margaret Barnett, Deceased 

Best available address: 512 Beckwitb Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 



Public Service Committee 
Andy Roberts, Chair 

RECEIVED 

SEP 07 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-.--.:.9.:::.5 ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO 
APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING FROM THE FAA FOR FY 2017 

PROJECTS AND ACCEPT FUNDING, IF AWARDED. 

WHEREAS, the administration would like to apply to the FAA for FY 2017 improvements 
at the Zanesville Municipal Airport, and accept such funding, if awarded; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of 
Ohio, that : 

SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to apply for and accept grant 
funding from the FAA in FY 2017 for improvements at the Zanesville Municipal Airport, and if 
awarded, the appropriate City official is authorized to execute associated grant agreements. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED : 

_________ ~, 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
Clerk of Council 

_________ -', 2016 

JEFF TILTON, MAYOR 

DANIEL M . VINCENT 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



AUachment "A" 

10 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) FY-2017 to FY-2026 

Air IXt Name: Zanesville Munidoal Airoon 

Associated City: lanesvile,OH 

Isoonsor: Cltv 01 Zanesville NPIAS No. 39-0097 

Airport Three Letter 10: lZV Congressional District: Ohio's 12th District 

Item Fiscal Total FAA State 
Apportionment 

# Descri tion Year Cost Enti tlomont !Discretlonary Non-FAA 

1 Securitv Fencino IDeslan OnlvJ 16 , 35,000 $ 31,500 , 1.750 

Security Upgrade, Partial Fencing and Surveillance 
2 E i ~t Phase 1) 16 , 336,800 $ 303120 , 16,840 

3 516 EnlineMo desion for Rwv 16134 reahb 16 • 35,000 $ 31 ,500 $ 1,750 

4 Partial Perimeter SecuriTY Fenclna Phase 2 , as neededl 17 • 165,000 $ 148,500 $ 8,250 

5 Rol-Over NPE " • $ • 
Rehabilitate R&g\.Ilator Vault Switch Gear, Power, and 

6 Control Cabling " S 325,000 S 292,500 $ 16,250 

7 RoMover NPE Funds 20 , , $ 

8 Rehabilitate Runway 16134 and MIRL (Design Only) 21 , 160,000 $ 162,000 $ 9,000 

• Rehabilitate Runway 16134 and MIRL (ConstrucUon) 22 • 1,800000 • 286,000 • 1,332,000 $ 90,000 

10 RoMover NPE fundS 23 $ 

11 Rehabilitate Taxiw"ay B (Des~n Only) 24 S 105.000 $ 94,500 $ , 5,250 

12 Rehabi~tate Taxiw"av B (Construction) 25 $ 1,100.000 $ 355,500 $ 634,500 , 55,000 

Date prepared: 

Preoared Bv: 

Telephone No.: 

L~I Other 

$ 1,750 

, 16,840 

$ 1,750 

, 8.250 

, 

• 16.250 

, 
, 9,000 

, 90,000 

, 
, 5,250 

, 55,000 

11 /3115 4 :18 PM 

CrawfOf"d. Murr>/, .. & T ill , Inc. 

6 14-468-1200 

PFe Remarks/Item JuslirlCation 

11 13120 15 

o 
a 
5° 
~ 
n 
'" -a--, 
\0 
Vl 



Andy Roberts 
City Council person 

ORDINANCE 16- 97 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

SEP 07 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE ALLOWING A MORAL CLAIM 

WHEREAS, Regina Lukich presented a legal claim in the amount of Five Hundred 
Fifty-Three Dollars and 05/100 ($553.05) against the City of Zanesville; and, 

WHEREAS, said claim was reviewed by the Law Director, David j. Tarbert, who 
determined that the City of Zanesville was not legally liable for said claim; and 

WHEREAS, the basis of said claim is set forth in Exhibit A; and, 

WHEREAS, Law Director, David j . Tarbert, advised the claimant that although the 
City of Zanesville had no legal liability, she had a right to present a moral claim to City 
Council; and 

WHEREAS, City Council has reviewed the claim and determined that said claim 
should be paid as a moral claim. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, 
that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper City Official is hereby authorized to pay $553.05 to 
Regina Lukich and said monies shall be taken from line item 603.5476.53408. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _______ ~. 2016 

ATTEST: 
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT 
Clerk of Council President of Council 

APPROVED: .2016 
/j:fl+rl't~:lMkm-4il~roved As To Form: 

JEFF TILTON 
Mayor 

LAW DIRECTOR' 

--



Ordinance 16-97 .. 
. .. 

'. 

'CITYOF'zA'NESVILLE . , '. , . 
Q,\VID J. TARBERT 

'LAW QIRECTOR . OFFICE OFTHE LA'NDIRECT~R " 

" - . 401 Markei Street, :Room 209 • Zanesville, ·Ohio 43701 . -. . . . ' scon D. EICKE;LB.ERGER 
EMILY STRANG TAFlBERT 

. ", A:;:;&ISTANT LAw DIR~CTORS 
. , " 

. Email: lawdirector@c9z.or9 .. 

Augtisi 3I,2Q16 

Regina Lukich 
. 3175 TreniontRoad, Suiie206 .' 
Uppe~ Ailinlito~ Ollio 43221 . 

. . kE: . Claim No.: . 1~12 

.. .De~ ~Regina: '. .. ' 

,. 

:'. 

' .. 
'. 

- .' . 

. I have completed my 'reyiew of the cl~y6U filed against the .Cityof ZaDesville~ It is one of my duties as \ . 
. Law. Director to review such claims arid advise the CitY 'a~ to whether or D9t legal liabilitY exists against . 

the City. ' Prior to the midl9.80 ' s, governmental ~ntitieswere generaIly· imm~ne from illlliabiIlty. In 
19.85, the' Ohio Legisiature enacted new laws which still grante<j governmental entities immunitY ininost 
all.ipstances, but did provide sOine.liability in a few limiied sitwitiOlis. .. 
. . .' - - . . '. , 

" Unfoitu'nittelY; the.claim that you filed does not faB within o;e of \he ru-easof liabilltycrea:t~dunder 
.' . Chapter i7440fthe Ohio Revised Code. Therefore, your Claim ,~as't6 be denied.. . " 

", ., 

You do have the right to fiJe ~ "moral 'ciaim" with fuesville City COtllcil. : A~oraI Claim differs fro~ a 
o :Iegal clitim in th~ the Cjty Council tbaYdecide that although .the City .is not legally hable for the claim, an' 

o ethical odnoral reasoilexists to pay the claim . . If you would like to 'file sucb a claim, you 'may cOIlta~t . 
. .. any City <::ouncii member.. ifyoli are ncit~urewho your CounCil representative is, you may contaCt Sue . 

Culbertson,'Clerk:ofCouncil, at 455~Q601 ; ext. 149. . :" .. '. 0 , .' . ' '. '. • 

'. . "., ' .1 ' ." ., _ , . 

. .'- ." , '. 

" . 

. .. . . 
," . . 

'" .. " 

DJT:ab 

: '. 

'y 

. " . .' -~ 

, . 
, " . . 

. '. ", 

. , 

. ' . 

. .. 



Ordinance \6-97 

The City of Zanesville 
401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101 
jay.bennett@coz.org 

Council-Mayor Government 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, DIRECTOR 

II 

TO; 

FROM; 

DATE; 

RE; 

cc; 

MEMO 

David Tarbert, Law Director rJ 
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director 

August 25, 2016 
Claim 16-12/1426 Maple Ave 

II 

Please find attached Claim 16-12/1426 Maple Ave, along with corresponding information from 

Paul Mill s, Water Superintendent. 

Should you have any questions, please advise. 

JBD/pl 

Attachments 



Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Ordinance 16-97 

The City of Zanesville 
14 Buckeye Drive, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone: (740) 455-0792 
Email : paul.mills@coz.org 

Department of Public Service 
Paul E. Mills, Water Superintendent 

MEMO 
TO: Jay Bennett, Public Service Director 

FROM: Paul E. Mills, Water Superintendent (1-\ 
DATE: August 24, 2016 

RE: 1426 Maple Ave 

CC: 

On 8/18/16 the City of Zanesville Water Department was notified 
that there was a break on Maple Avenue. Listed below is a timeline of 

events: 

• Supervisor on call was notified at 11:10p 

• Maintenance person was notified at 11:17pm 

• Maintenance person clocked in at 11:44pm 

• Water main was shut down at 12:00am 
Crew was called in, break was repaired and water restored the next 

morning. 

Jonathan Spring, Crew Leader met with Regina Lukich on 8/19/16 and 
inspected the basement of 1426 Maple Avenue . Mr. Spring stated that 
there was a little water around the edges of the basement. 



Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

II 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CC: 

Ordinance 16-97 

The City of Zanesville 
401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone: (740) 455-0601 x101 
jay.bennett@coz.org 

Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, DIRECTOR 

MEMO II 

Paul Mills, Water Superintendent ~ 
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director 

August 22, 2016 

Claim 16-12/ J & J Real Estate 

Please find attached Claim 16-12 from J & J Real Estate. 

Please investigate and advise me of your findings. 

Should you have any questions, please advise. 

JBD/sl 

Attachments 



.-
{).,J: 16-97 

RECEIVED 

AUG 1 9 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

FOR CITY CLERK'S USE 
CLAIM NO. 16-oHrl..2.. 

DATEREC. 8- 19-2.0/b 

STATEMENT OF CLAIM AGAINST THE CITY OF 
ZANESVILLE, OHIO 

MAIL COMPLETED CLAIM TO: CLERK OF COUNCIL, 401 MARKET ST., 
ZANESVILLE, OHIO 43701 

I. NAME OF CLAIMANT J & J Real Estate, Ltd., Regina Lukich 

2, ADDRESS OF CLAIMANT 1426 Maple Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 
mailing 3175 Tremont road, Suite 206, Upper Arlington, OH 43221 

3. TELEPHONE NO . ..!,6!.!,1::!:4-:.,c5Ql80t:c-8QJ7:y6.L7 __________ _ 

4. INFORMATION CONCEIU·HNG THE INCIDENT UPON ~ICH CLAIM IS 

BASED: ~ I~~II {p II: 15 F' 
17. / - 0:;: ( '"t., ' ~ <' A. DATE 1£1 2 n 2 <; B. TIME ~ pl'P> r I 

C. WEATHER CONDITIONS ___ ..,--___ -,-______ _ 

D. EXACT LOCATION IV? ~ live. 
E. NAMES & ADDRESSES OF WITNESSES: IF NONE, SO STATE 

~/ ~ 'J-'ItJ-r:N-'1033 

F. WAS THE INCIDENT INVESTIGATED BY THE ZANESVILLE POLICE ./ 
DEPARTMENT OR OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT YES NO _ L.--<"_ 

G. IF ANSWER TO 5-F IS "YES", PLEASE INDICATE DEPARTMENT THAT 
INVESTIGATED AND/OR THE NAME OF ANY CITY EMPLOYEE WHO 
MAY HAVE INVESTIGATED SAID OCCURRENCE 

5. IN YOUR OWN WORDS, STATE IN DETAIL WHAT HAPPENED AND 
HOW IT HAPPENED (CONTINUE ON BACK IF NEEDED) 



Ordinance 16-97 

6. 

DO YOU HAVE HOMEOWNER'S INSURANCE_Ld~~22.~~{4:.~.fIi.'.d-tU'.J~ 

B. IF MOTOR VEHICLE DAMAGE IS CLAIMED, STATE YEAR, MAKE AND 
MODEL OF VEHICLE 

OWNERSNAMEANDADDRE~ ~ 
STATE WHETHER OR NOT VEHICLE WAS COVERED BY COLLISION 
INSURANCE IF YES, NAME COMPANY AND AGENT 

C. ATTACH ESTIMATES OR RECEIPT(S) OF COST IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE ABOVE CLAIM (VEHICLE OR PROPERTY). ESTIMATES 
OR RECEIPT(S) MUST BE FILED WITH CLAIM OR CLAIM 
CAA'NOT BE PROCESSED. 

7. WHERE ARE YOU EMPLOYED ----}..:>,.,.,,----I/'-/--i 11+-. ______ _ 

L r-t;fC/ 
HOW LONG EMPLOYED ABOVE __ ~-...::. _________ _ 

8. IF CLAIM IS FOR BODILY INJURY, STATE HE FOLLOWING: 

A. NATURE OF INJURY --L--H~--IIJ.-.,I----------

B. WERE YOU HOSPITALIZED~I---l ERE ______ _ 

AND FOR HOW LONG ________ _ 

C. WERE YOU ATTENDED BY A PHYSICIAN (IF YES) WHO ____ _ 



Ordinance 16-97 

PHYSICIAN ADDRESS ---- --I'-+-fh<JJ----,-- -----

D. AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR BODILY INJUR DAMAGES ____ _ 

9. DO YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT THE CITY HAD BEEN NOTIFIED 
OF THE CONDITIONS OR CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING Mry STREET 
OR SIDEWALK DEFECT WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN THE 
INCIDENT WHICH GAVE RISE TO YOUR CLAIM PRIOR TO THE TIME OF 
OCCURRE CE OF SAID INCIDENT, IF YES GIVE DETAILS: 

BEING FIRST D 
CAUTIONED AND SW---::O=:CRN::-:-:--=D-=E=-PO=SE::-:S::-ANDC--::-::=-::CS-:--:::~HA' T HE OR S HAS 
READ THE INFORMATION CONTAIN THE F REGOING 
STATEMENT OF CLAIM AND THA THE SAME I RUE. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS --'-I--__ .DA Y OF 

""a""J~""1f"""""'-"-----" 2016. 

j lJlJ47LL~ 
NOT ARY PUBLIC 

SUSAN E. CULBERTSON 
Nol!ll'i Public, Sllte 01 Ohio 

IIV CoIIInoitllon EIpl,ee 
&-3~201' 



Ordinance 16-97 



Ordinance 16-97 



LDWE~ 
LOiE'S HOHE CENTERS . LLC 

3)55 FRRZEYSBURG RD. 
ZANESVIllE . ON 43701 m D) 450-5500 

PICK UP INFORMATION 
TO [:BTAIII STOCK MERCHRNDISE DES16I1ATED AS 
[P;·). UP LATER I 011 THIS RECEIPT. YOU HUST 

CONt TO THE CUSTDNER SERVICE DESK. 
:u .. ::t.h.j:¥U:U~~"'*~ .h:**#'**'**.f: ......... :t.*****'.ttn'*'f¥h'" 

- SALE _ 

SRLES.: S0210BK2 IB06146 TRRNS.: 91642634 08-19-16 

255318 22481 
39.98 

F40 48 TI2 lVP 5aOOK 10CT 
44840 11 4)5303 

1.38 
ICE MDUNTRIN 20DZ IIRTER 

10720,1. 0.00 
CREDIT PROHonOl1 

INVO ICE )4))6 SUBTOTAL: 41.36 

526012 DH-)OKPISLE 259 .00 
HISENSE )O-PT U/PUNP DEMU 

[PICK UP LATER - LOUES • 210 on 08/19/1016J 
'\. ' )4))) SUBTOTRL: 159.00 

INVOICE )4))6 SUBTOTRL: 41.36 
INVOICE )4))) SUBTOTAL: 259.00 

SUBTOTAL: 300.36 
TAX: 21.68 

BALANCE DUE: 312.04 
LCC: 322.04 

LDWE~ 
lOUE'S HOME CEHTERS. llC 

50421 VALLEY PLAIA DR 
SRINT CLAIRSVIllE. OH 43950 1)40) 699-3000 

- SALE -
SRlES.: S01 10J83 2185986 TRANS.: 3080833908-21-16 

125810 10-l8 BUG-a-GONE MAX DR AN 
).48 DISCOUNT ERCH 

4)0)89 ClDRDX PREMIUM BlOVES M/l 
3.19 DISCOUNT EA CH 

126038 QUICKIE TILE/GROUT BRUSH 
3.98 DISCOUNT EACH 

305198 WOOSTERS 3-IN EASYFlD PAl 
15.8a DISCOUNT EACH 

625630 XPOUER P-230AT AIR MOUER 
9.00 DISCOUNT EACH 

11193 126-Fl 01 VAL S 
39 .98 DISCOUNT EACH 

71193 126-Fl 01 UAl OURMX EXT S 
39 .98 DISCOUNT EACH 

101204 lCC SYSTEK USE ONLY 

1.11 
-0.3) 

3.03 
-0.16 

3.18 
-0.20 

15 .09 
-0. )9 
94 .05 

-4.95 
31 .98 

-2.00 
31.98 

-2.00 
0.00 N 

SUB TOTAL: 199.02 
TAX: 14 .43 

INVOICE 4268) TOTAL: 213 .45 
lCC: 213.45 

TOTAL OISCOUNT: 10_47 
lCC:XXXXXXXXXXXX2494 AMOUNT:213.41 AUTHCD:000696 

SUIPED REFID:640814 08/21/16 11:38 :09 



.,-. 

Ordinance \6-97 

11 ~ z ~ J --..9. j -R:.JJ ~~ 
J 'I;) 0 J?1 t<f Ie A-u-e-

Za.;/1~ ~u ; (( <::. I tJ k: 0 

IJ -J) 0ofl.. . 
U (l. ,:: , c9 W .J1 s 

7cjc),g~g-- 9sJ2 



Ordinance 16-97 

Allison Buck 

From: Sue Culbertson 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 07, 2016 9:32 AM 
Jay Bennett; David Tarbert 

Cc: Allison Buck 
Subject: FW: 1426 Maple Ave Basement Flooding Confirmation 

From: Regina Lukich [mailto: rlukich@columbus.rr.comJ 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 9:31 AM 
To: Sue Culbertson 
Subject: Re: 1426 Maple Ave Basement Flooding Confirmation 

Sue: 
Just confirming u received my voicemail yesterday which conveyed that Andy Roberts agrees to sponsor 1426 Maple Ave 

for" moral claim" with city council. 

This past weekend I paid $60.00 to unclog the basement drain which endured debris from the flooding. Please add this 

as an additional cost to my current filing with the city. 

Thank You

Regina 

Regina Lukich 
CP: 614-580-8767 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 19,2016, at 4:12 PM, Sue Culbertson <council@coz.org>wrote: 

Ms. Lukich, 

Thanks for the pictures (I received 4) and I also wanted to let you know that any receipts for any repairs 
will need to be submitted so the City has an idea of what damage resulted from the water damage. I 
cannot indicate if the City will cover any of the repair costs as the claim goes to a committee for review 

and decisions are made by that committee. 

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. 

SUO"" ~.J1 
ete.Jt of &urci£ 
401 ~ SIJ<ut, 9Uuun 114 
Zatw.ui£&, (9Jl43701 
!J'lUme 740-455-0601 e<rt.149 
CIJ!lJ!cif@CM.JJJt!J 

1 



Community Development Committee 
Mark Baker, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16 __ 9_° __ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL IMPOSING A 
MORATORIUM OF ONE YEAR ON THE ISSUANCE AND PROCESSING OF ANY PERMITS 

ALLOWING RETAIL DISPENSARIES, CULTIVATORS, OR PROCESSORS OF MEDICAL 
MARIJUANA WITHIN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE. 

WHEREAS, Substitute House Bill 523, which is the Bill legalizing the cultivating, processing, and 
dispensing of medical marijuana in the State of Ohio, becomes effective September 8,2016; and 

WHEREAS, for the purposes of this ord inance, the definitions of "cultivators", "processors", and 
"retail dispensaries" are given t he same definitions as those fou nd in Substitute House Bill 523 and 
Chapter 3796 of the Ohio Revised Code, wh ich Chapter is effective September 8,2016; and 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 3796.29 aut horizes a municipality to lim it the number of, 
or entirely prohibit, cult ivators, processors, or retail dispensaries licensed under Ohio Revised Code 
Section 3796.29 in the City of Zanesville; and 

WHEREAS, City Council seeks t ime to study whether to limit or entirely prohibi t the cult ivation, 
process ing and/or retail dispensing of medical marijuana; or, alternative ly, to develop and implement 
regulations regard ing the possible location and operation of medical marijuana-related businesses with in 
the City of Zanesville, including med ica l marijuana-related businesses for retail dispensaries, cult ivators, 
and processors; and 

WHEREAS, City staff wi ll require additional time to review and make recommendations on zon ing, 
prohibition and/or limitations of medical marijuana so that any necessary regulations conform to goa ls of 
the City of Zanesville and help ensure the public peace, health, safety and welfare of its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, a moratorium of one year on the granting of permits for med ical marijuana-related 
businesses in the City of Zanesvil le will allow City Council time to accomplish the City's goals and help 
ensure the public peace, health, safety, and welfare of its cit izens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesvil le, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: City Council hereby imposes a moratorium of one year on the issuance and 
processing of permits for cultivators, processors, and retai l dispensaries of medical marijuana. The 
purpose of this moratorium is so that City staff may study the new law and the related issues and then 
determine whether to limit or entirely prohibit cultivators, processors, and retail dispensaries in t he City 
of Zanesville and to prepare any necessary, related regulations. 

SECTION TWO: City Council seeks to limit the duration of the moratorium to instruct the Mayor 
and City staff to immediately undertake a review of the new law and related issues; City staff will then 



recommend new regulations regarding the cultivation, processing, and retai l dispensing of medical 
marijuana. 

SECTION THREE: City Council hereby directs and orders that no permits for cultivators, 

processors, or retail dispensaries of medical marijuana shall be issued or processed by the City of 
Zanesville during the one-year moratorium. 

SECTION FOUR: Th is Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

________________ ~,2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 

Clerk of Council 

________________ ~, 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 

Mayor 

DAN IEL M. VINCENT, 

President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED 
AS -FeR 

--"~7 



Joey Osborn, City Councilperson 
Steven Foreman, City Councilperson 

ORDINANCE NO. 16- 91 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE USE OF OHIOCHECKBOOK.COM IN PARTNERSHIP WITH 
THE OHIO TREASURER TO ADVANCE OPEN AND TRANSPARENT GOVERNMENT 

WHEREAS, the City and its elected officers serve as stewards of the City's citizens' tax 
dollars; and 

WHEREAS, an open and transparent government benefits local taxpayers, elected officials, 
and the public at-large; and 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Treasurer's office has created OhioCheckbookcom for the purpose of 
displaying government finances in a searchable format available at the fingertips of taxpayers 
across Ohio; and 

WHEREAS, the City and its elected officers value a transparent and open government and 
therefore commit to partnering with the Ohio Treasurer's office to place the City's checkbook 
expenditures on OhioCheckbookcom and will strive to maintain this data online in the future for all 
constituents to see; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; 
that 

SECTION ONE: The Council authorizes the City to provide checkbook level 
expenditure information, in an electronic format prescribed by and in partnership with the Ohio 
Treasurer's office, for posting on the transparency website OhioCheckbookcom to ensure citizens 
may readily access how their tax dollars are spent. 

SECTION TWO: That the Treasurer is hereby directed to work purposefully, 
efficiently and resolutely with the Ohio Treasurer's office to provide said financial data in order to 
advance open and transparent government. 

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force, upon approval of the 
Mayor and at the earliest time allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

________________ ~,2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

__________________ -",2016 

JEFF TILTON 
MAYOR 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL 

This legislation approved as to form: 

~ ? ~* 
Law Director's 



Public Service Committee 
Andy Roberts, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-75 Amended 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS 
FOR MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR GANT PARK MUNICIPAL STADIUM COMPLEX. 

WHEREAS, the City Administration has determined that there is not sufficient resources to 
mainta in the Gant Park Municipal Stadium and staff time for promoting, scheduling, and tracking the 
various events; and 

WHEREAS, the City has had a long-term agreement with Muskingum Valley Old Timers 
Association that has provided benefits to both parties and evidence to seek similar arrangements; and 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised code Section 721.03 provides that "No contract, except as provided in 
section 721.28 of the Revised Code, for the sale or lease of real estate belonging to a municipal 
corporation shall be made unless authorized by an ordinance, approved by a two-thirds vote of the 
members of the legislative authority of such municipal corporation, and by the board or officer having 
supervision or management of such real estate. When the contract is so authorized, it shall be made in 
writing by such board or officer, and, except as provided in section 721.27 or 721.29 of the Revised 
Code, only with the highest bidder, after advertisement once a week for five consecutive weeks in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the municipal corporation or as provided in section 7.16 of the 
Revised Code. Such board or officer may reject any bids and readvertise until all such real estate is sold 
or leased," and therefore must be formally bid; and 

WHEREAS, competitive bidding for Management Service Agreement offers the best potential for 
future operation of the Gant Park Municipal Stadium Complex. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bid ofthe 
Management Services of the Gant Park Municipal Stadium Complex. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance sha ll take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

______ ~, 2016 

SUSAN CULBERSON 
Clerk of Council 

______ ~, 2016 

JEFF TILTON 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFI~~",--_ 



No repetition of remarks shall be penmitted nor speaking on the same subject matter will be allowed at more than three meetings, unless there has 
been a substantive change to the legislation or situation as determined by the President. 

To accommodate special needs or circumstances that are in the best interest of the City, Council may temporarily suspend any of these rules, by 
motion, second and 2/3 majority vote (6 votes), which includes the oppcrtunity to address Council without written notice. 

If a speaker does not speak on a matter concerning the legislative or administrative responsibilities of city govemment, the President may tenminate 
the right to speak and refer the speaker to more appropriate public forum. 

Signs and banners are not penmitted in Council Chambers. This prohibition does not apply to charts, diagrams, enlarged photographs, or other 
demonstrative exhibits or visual media utilized by a speaker in presenting testimony to Council. 

Any variance or waiver of these rules shall be by a 2/3 majority vote (6 votes) of Council. 
.. --- -- . - - - - - -- -_. ---- - -- - - - ---- ---- - -- - - - - - - - -- -- - - - -- - - -- -- ---- - - - - - - -- - - - - -- - - -- - - -- - -- _. - - - - - .-. -----

PETITION TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

IT IS ADVISED THAT YOU READ AND FAMILIARIZE YOURSELF WITH THE ABOVE·LlSTED RULES AS WELL AS ALL RULES SET 
FORTH tN CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE PRIOR TO SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL. 

Those desiring to address Council must complete a "Petition to Address Council." These Petitions are available in the Clerk's office, online, by email 
request, and in Council Chambers. To speak on a non-agenda item, the completed Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council by noon on 
Wednesday the week prior to the Council meeting to be eligible to speak at the meeting. To address Council on an item that is on the agenda, the 
Petition must be provided to the Clerk of Council fifteen minutes prior to beginning of the meeting. Council will not consider an incomplete Petition to 
Address Council, which requires the following: Name, Organization Representing (if any), Address, Telephone Number, Email Address (optional), 
Ordinance/Resolution Number and if For or Against the legislation, and if not speaking on an agenda item list the Subject. Also required is a 
Signature and Date to indicate "I Have read the restrictions and guidelines regarding speaking before Council, including those set forth in Chapter 
111 of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances. I understand and agree to abide by these rules and acknowledge that my failure to abide by these rules 
may result in my request to speak being denied or tenminated". It is recommended that any available supporting documentation be submitted with the 
Petition to ensure that Council and City Administration have the information necessary to effectively respond to the concern. All documents 
submitted to Council become public documents;-so please ensure that all personal and private information is redacted (deleted or removed). 

NAME: &;c.. ~ 6rJe.5 

REPRESENTING AN ORGANIZATION (IF YES, PLEASE LlST) :J~~~~:l=-___ -+==];ij~Si7EE:CIJ'~, ;: ,_ N.' ,n rf\ 

L 'l l <-U lr , . 
ADDRESS: ...... """:::.L---'= :u..-<..::>.--/.'-+"-'''''''-____________ -+_---!=itty:-it--ti7~- I 

! 
TELEPHONE: 7:10 SE'8 - 183 7 CI.ERK OF COUNC": ' - - -'- ' 
EMAIL (OPTIONAL) : ________________ _ 

COMMUNICATION/RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE #: _________ _ FOR OR AGAINST 

IF YOU ARE NOT SPEAKING ON AN AGENDA ITEM, YOU MUST INDICATE YOUR SUBJECT BELOW: -1-' 

~£N/A I r:<tre ::= MN1M ~ D lb l~) I = R-t 10 lN~rw161 lol\J 

I HAVE READ THE RESTRICTIONS AND GUIDELINES REGARDING SPEAKING BEFORE COUNCIL, INCLUDING THOSE SET FORTH IN 
CHAPTER 111 OF ZANESVILLE'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES AND 
ACKNOWLEDGE TH MY FAILURE TO ABIDE BY THESE RULES MAY RESULT IN MY REQUEST TO SPEAK BEING DENIED OR 
TERMINATED. 

51 




